
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel No: 2243836 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 
MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON 

 
MONDAY, 22ND SEPTEMBER, 2014 AT 10.00 AM 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
N Buckley Alwoodley; 

J Dunn Ardsley and Robin 
Hood; 

G Hussain Roundhay; 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

   PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES 
 

 

1     ELECTION OF THE CHAIR 
 

 

2   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded) 
  
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting) 
  
 

 



 

C 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
  
1)         To highlight reports or appendices which: 
  
a)         officers have identified as containing 
exempt information, and where officers consider 
that the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons outlined 
in the report. 
  
b)         To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the above 
information. 
  
c)         If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:- 
  
            RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of 
those parts of the agenda designated as 
containing exempt information on the grounds that 
it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to 
be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information 
  
2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be excluded 
from that part of the hearing where Members will 
deliberate on each application  as it is in the public 
interest to allow the Members to have a full and 
frank debate on the matter before them. 
 

 

4   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration 
  
 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes) 
  
 

 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

5   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
  
 

 

   HEARINGS 
 

 

6   
 

City and 
Hunslet 

 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE BUNKER UNIT 
D, 6 - 9 GRAND ARCADE, LEEDS, LS1 6PG 
 
The consider the report of the Head of Licensing 
and registration which advises Members of an 
application made under section 17 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in 
respect of the Bunker Unit D, 6-9 Grand Arcade, 
Leeds, LS1 6PG. Members are required to 
consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 
 

1 - 66 

 

     

2      

     

    
 

 

a)      

b)      

     

Third Party Recording  
  
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or hear the 
proceedings either as they take place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available from the contacts named on the 
front of this agenda. 
  
Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice 
  

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of when and where the recording 

was made, the context of the discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main 

speakers and their role or title. 



 

E 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that could lead to misinterpretation 

or misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there 

should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may start at any point and end at 

any point but the material between those points must be complete. 

  



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

Report of the Head of Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 22nd September 2014 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Bunker Unit D, 6 - 9 
Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6PG 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City & Hunslet 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by HQ Leisure Ltd, for The 
Bunker Unit D, 6 - 9 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6PG 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
Please refer to paragraph 3.3 of this report for proposed timings of licensable activities.  
 
The application has attracted representations from responsible authorities.  
 
The premises are located within an area covered by a Cumulative Impact Policy.  

 Report author: Mrs Victoria Radford 
 0113 2474095 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2 

1.0 Purpose of this Report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") for a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2.0 History of Premises 

2.1 The premises previously had the benefit of a premises licence and were known as 
‘The Atrium’.   

2.2 In August 2008 the premises licence lapsed as a result of the licence holder 
Supertee Limited going insolvent. 

2.3 In October 2008 an application was made by Club Vanilla Ltd for a premises 
licence to be known as ‘Club Vanilla’. The application received representations 
from agencies however, agreements were reached and a licence was duly 
granted on the 7th November 2008. 

2.4 On the 6th October 2010 the premises licence lapsed as Club Vanilla Ltd went into 
liquidation. 

3.0 The Application 

3.1 The applicant is HQ Leisure Ltd. 

3.2 The application form may be found at Appendix A to this report.   

3.3 In summary the application is for: 

• Recorded Music 
• Performance of Dance 
• Anything of a similar description 
• Sale by retail of alcohol (On the premises) 

       Every Day 16:00 – 07:30 
 
 Times when the premises will be open to the public: 
       Every Day 16:00 – 08:00 
 
 Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variation to opening hours; 
 

•   From the start of permitted hours on new Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day. 

 
•   At the start of British Summertime, the terminal hour for all licensable 

activities shall be extended by one hour. 
 
 

Page 2



 3 

4.0 Other matters relevant to the application 

4.1 This application is purely for the basement of units 6- 9 of the Grand Arcade, 
previous premises licences have covered both the basement and the ground floor 
of the units.  

4.2 In recent development the Grand Arcade has been split into individual units and 
let to retailers for business opportunities. Since the development licensing has 
received several licence applications and premises licences have been duly 
granted. 

In relation to this application premises licences have been granted to; 

• Casa Colombiana (Ground and First Floor), 6 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 

• Just Grand! Vintage Tearoom (Ground Floor), 8 – 9 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 

 Please refer to Appendix B of this report for timings of licensable activities.  

4.3 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

5.0 Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives 

5.1 The applicant proposes to take specific steps to promote the licensing objectives 
identified in part 3 of the operating schedule attached to the application. 

5.2 Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor 

5.3 Mr Eugene Oswake intends to be the Designated Premises Supervisor.  

6.0 Licensing Hours 

6.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

6.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council 
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when 
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are 
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting 
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for 
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining 
a commercial advantage. 

6.3 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix B. 

Page 3



 4 

7.0 Location 

7.1 A map which identifies the location of this premise is attached at Appendix C. 

8.0 Cumulative Impact Policy  

8.1 The premises are located within the Cumulative Impact area 1 for the City Centre.  

8.2 Cumulative Impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives here there are a significant number of licensed premises concentrated 
in one area.  

8.3 An applicant wishing to obtain a new licence for premises falling within any of the 
cumulative impact areas must identify through the risk assessment process and 
or/operating schedule the steps that they intend to take so that the council and 
responsible authorities can be satisfied with that granting of a new licence will not 
add to the impact already being experienced. 

8.4 Details of the Cumulative Impact Policy specific to area 1 and an outline of the 
evidence behind the reason for setting this Policy is attached at Appendix D. 

9.0 Representations 

9.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

9.2 Representations from Responsible Authorities 

9.2.1 Representations have been received from Leeds City Council Licensing, Leeds 
City Council Environmental Health and West Yorkshire Police. 

9.2.2 The representations from all agencies remain as a matter for members 
consideration.  

9.2.3 A copy of the Leeds City Council Licensing representation may be found at 
Appendix E. 

9.2.4 A copy of the Leeds City Council Environmental Health representation may be 
found at Appendix F. 

9.3 A copy of the West Yorkshire Police representation may be found at Appendix G. 

9.4  Other representations 

9.4.1 There are no other representations.  

10.0 Options Available to Members 

10.1 The licensing sub-committee must take such of the following steps as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

• Grant the application as requested. 

Page 4



 5 

• Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 
any way the proposed operating schedule. 

• Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
• Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  
• Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

10.2 Members of the licensing sub- committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

11.0 Background Papers 

• Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
• Leeds City Council Licensing Policy 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

20035990
Text Box
Appendix A



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area   
 
 
PREM/02778/005 - Nash House, 51C New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03481/001 - Tong Palace, 16 - 17 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6PG,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/03471/001 - Just Grand! Vintage Tearoom, 8 - 9 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6PG,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 21:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 22:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 22:00 
 
PREM/00579/003 - Pizza Town, 66 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6NU,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/03264/006 - IT Bar, Basement, Ground & First Floor, 57 - 59 New Briggate, Leeds, 
LS2 8JD, , First Floor, 15 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8JE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02783/003 - Gerrys, 22 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6NU,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 21:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 16:00 

Page 29

20035990
Text Box
Appendix B



 
PREM/00870/005 - Travelodge (formerly Sleep Inn Hotel), 109  Vicar Lane, Leeds, LS1 
6PJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 Monday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01770/003 - Noodle House, 20 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS1 6PQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/03281/004 - Henley's Sports Bar And Grill, 68 - 72 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6NU,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/01656/010 - Lounge, St Johns House, Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8JE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 

Page 30



Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
 
PREM/03480/002 - Casa Colombiana Ltd, 6 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6PG,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Friday 07:30 - 00:00 
 Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Friday 07:30 - 00:00 
 Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Friday 07:30 - 00:00 
 Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01197/006 - Mojo's, 18 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS1 6PQ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/03309/004 - Belgrave Music Hall, 1-1A Cross Belgrave Street, Leeds, LS2 8JP,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday & Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 23:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of a play 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 

Page 31



 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday & Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Wednesday to Saturday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03348/003 - Handpicked Hall, 117 - 121 Vicar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6PJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 21:00 
 
PREM/03486/001 - Lemongrass, 72 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6NU,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/01518/004 - Miahs Kitchen, 6 - 8 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS1 6PQ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 03:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
 
PREM/01105/010 - Bed, 54 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6NU,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Friday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Saturday 08:00 - 07:59 
 Sunday 07:59 - 10:00 
 Sunday 14:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 

Page 32



Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Friday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Saturday 08:00 - 07:59 
 Sunday 08:00 - 10:00 
 Sunday 14:00 - 06:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Friday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Saturday 08:00 - 07:59 
 Sunday 08:00 - 10:00 
 Sunday 14:00 - 06:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Friday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Saturday 08:00 - 07:59 
 Sunday 08:00 - 10:00 
 Sunday 14:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Friday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Saturday 08:00 - 07:59 
 Sunday 08:00 - 10:00 
 Sunday 14:00 - 06:00 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Monday to Friday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Monday 14:00 - 06:00 
 Saturday 08:00 - 07:59 
 Sunday 08:00 - 10:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Monday to Friday 08:00 - 06:00 
 Saturday 08:00 - 07:59 
 Sunday 08:00 - 10:00 
 Sunday 14:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/03072/001 - Wax Bar, 20 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6NU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 

Page 33



Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01194 - North Bar, 24 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6NU,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/03225/003 - New World Cafe, 26 - 30 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6NU,  
Sale by retail of alcohol (On the ground floor alcohol sales will cease at 2:30 am to allow 
for a 30 minute drinking up time and the ground floor to close at 3 am.) 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 03:00 
Provision of facilities for making music (On the ground floor, licensable activities to cease at 
3:00 am and ground floor to close.) 
 Every Day 08:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/02412/006 - The Pit, 18 - 22 Grand Arcade, 9 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS1 6PG,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 

Page 34



 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01193/003 - Sandinista Cantina Bar, 5 - 5A Cross Belgrave Street, Leeds, LS2 8JP,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/00984/002 - Wrens Hotel, 61 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/00367 - Templar Hotel, Templar Street, Leeds, LS2 7NU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 

Page 35



 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 01:00 
 Friday & Saturday 10:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03166/001 - Age Uk Leeds, Bradbury Building, Mark Lane, Leeds, LS2 8JA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/01234/002 - Bar Santiago, 1 - 3 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6PG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Every Day 11:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/00977 - Tong Palace Restaurant, 120 - 122 Vicar Lane, Leeds, LS2 7NL,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/01772 - Fairuz Restaurant, Fairfax House, Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8JU 
Performance of Recorded Music 

Page 36



 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02350 - Verve, 16 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS1 6PQ,  
Provision of Facilities for Dancing 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of Dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Exhibition of a Film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of Live Music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of Recorded Music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Late Night Refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Provision of Facilities for Making Music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01318/V01 - Reform, Flat 1  Restaurant And Bar, 12 - 14 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS1 
6PQ 
Provision of Facilities for Dancing 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:30 
Exhibition of a Film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of Live Music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of Recorded Music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:30 
Provision of Facilities for Making Music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:30 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/02418 - La Tranquilite, Ground Floor And Basement, 10 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS1 
6PQ 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:30 
 
PREM/00934/V01 - Mint Club, 8 Harrison Street, Leeds, LS1 6PA 
Provision of Facilities for Dancing 
 Sunday 19:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 19:00 - 08:30 
 Monday to Thursday 19:00 - 04:00 
Performance of Dance 
 Sunday 19:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 19:00 - 08:30 
 Monday to Thursday 19:00 - 04:00 

Page 37



Performance of Live Music 
 Sunday 19:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 19:00 - 08:30 
 Monday to Thursday 19:00 - 04:00 
Performance of Recorded Music 
 Sunday 19:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 19:00 - 08:30 
 Monday to Thursday 19:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Sunday 19:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 19:00 - 08:30 
 Monday to Thursday 19:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Sunday 19:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 19:00 - 08:30 
 Monday to Thursday 19:00 - 04:00 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Sunday 19:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 19:00 - 08:30 
 Monday to Thursday 19:00 - 04:00 
Late Night Refreshment 
 Friday, Saturday & Sunday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:00 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Sunday 19:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 19:00 - 08:30 
 Monday to Thursday 19:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/02556 - Ho's Bar & Restaurant, 115 Vicar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6PJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 00:00 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02631/002 - Sela Bar, 20 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6NU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:30 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 

Page 38



 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Every Day 10:00 - 04:30 
 
PREM/01987/002 - Capones, 55 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/03345/001 - The Social, 21 Merrion Street, Leeds, LS2 8JE,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:30 
 
PREM/02993 - Raja's, 13-15 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6PG,  
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 04:30 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 03:30 
 
PREM/01363/003 - Leeds Grand Theatre & Opera House, 46 New Briggate, Leeds, LS1 
6NZ 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of a play 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 

Page 39



Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Provision of facilities for making music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Provision of facilities for dancing 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/01310/004 - Hang Sing Hong, 117 - 119 Vicar Lane, Leeds, LS1 6PJ,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 18:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 18:00 
 
PREM/01855 - Alternative Fishery And Grill Bar,  29 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Late Night Refreshment 
 Friday, Saturday & Sunday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 03:30 
 
PREM/03111/001 - Tepanyaki Japanese Restaurant, Belgrave Hall, Belgrave Street, 
Leeds, LS2 8DD,  
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/02073 - Dixy Chickens (Yorkshire) Ltd, 45 New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Late Night Refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/01915 - Chicko's Ltd, Ground Floor, 51D New Briggate, Leeds, LS2 8JD,  
Late Night Refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
 
PREM/01862 - Chicken Cottage (Formerly Sultan Pizza Bar), 39 - 43 New Briggate, Leeds, 
LS2 8JD 
Late Night Refreshment 
 Thursday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Monday to Wednesday 23:00 - 03:30 
 
 

Page 40



This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the permission 
of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary 
Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to 
prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567

© Crown Copyright all rights reserved

Key

On licence

Off licence

Late night 
refreshment

OtherPage 41

20035990
Polygon

20035990
Text Box
Appendix C



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 
Area 1 relates to the city centre.  West Yorkshire Police have provide information that the nature of the city 
centre is such that the problem areas and cumulative impact is directly related to the style of businesses 
opening in that area and their clientele.   
 
In addition the close proximity of a number of venues on a street can result in difficulties in identifying 
individual premises as causing problems which can be dealt with via an action plan or a review process. 
 
As a consequence the closure or opening of businesses can have a dramatic effect on reported crime and 
reported incidents in an area.  While individual premises are dealt with using the review process, there are 
areas in Leeds city centre which may temporarily become saturated as new businesses open or existing 
businesses change their style of operation. 
 
In addition the council recognises that a previous problem area can be improved by the introduction of new 
styles of business types, such as food led premises, and seeks to encourage this. 
 
This dynamic nature has created difficulties in setting a policy for the city centre that will be relevant for five 
years until the next formal review.  Therefore the council will adopt an approach of designating areas within 
the city centre CIP as ‘red’ or ‘amber’ based upon an analysis of night time economy related issues that are 
relevant to the licensing objectives.  Areas  that are considered highly saturated  will be designated as red 
areas.   

City Centre CIP 
 
Licensing Act 2003 

Page 43

20035990
Text Box
Appendix D



 
The council will seek to refuse all applications in these red areas on the basis that the impact on the licensing 
objectives are at such a level that the area cannot support any more premises opening or extending their 
hours no matter how impressive the concept or application is. The council will only grant applications in the 
red zone in exceptional cases. 
 
An amber area is an area which is of concern based upon an analysis of  night time economy related issues 
that are relevant to the licensing objectives, and the council will expect applicants to offer additional 
measures tailored to the problems in that area. 
 
All other areas within the city centre CIP will be designated green areas where good quality applications will 
be generally be more acceptable even though the area is a CIP area.  
 
The current map and evidence is available on the council’s website and from Entertainment Licensing. 
 
It is the council’s policy, on receipt of relevant representations, to 

• refuse new and variation applications in the red area 
• to seek additional measures for new and variation applications in the amber area 
• To seek good quality applications for application in the green area 
 

This applies to alcohol led premises such as bars, pubs and nightclubs, and for premises seeking late night 
refreshment such as takeaways and late opening restaurants. 
 
 
West Yorkshire Police Evidence 
 
Introduction 

 
 
The aim of this report is to demonstrate the scale and nature of crime in the City Centre over the last few 
years and determine the key areas of concern. 
 
The crimes considered for this report include: 

 
• Thefts from person 
• Thefts non specific 
• Robbery 
• Assault (including Affray) 
• Murder/Manslaughter 
• Drunk & Disorderly 
• Public Order 

 
The current Cumulative Impact Policy covers an area encompassing the entire City Centre area and this report 
aims to highlight smaller more significant areas for future consideration during the review process. 
 

Page 44



Data has been collated covering the last five years between 2008 and 2012 and using Cadcorp mapmodeller 
GIS has been mapped to determine the key areas of concern.  The data for 2012 has then been examined in 
more detail to identify smaller zones of risk by crime type to provide a better understanding of where our risk 
areas are in the City by offence type. 
 
The maps in section three and hotspots zones in section five are focussing on crimes committed in the night-
time economy and not those occurring in the daytime.  For the purposes of this report, the night-time 
economy has been defined as the period 1800 – 0600. 
 
All maps in this document are subject to the following copyright: 
© Crown Copyright West Yorkshire Police License Number: 100022119 2013 
 
2. Setting the Scene  

 
 
Figure 1. All Crimes (24 hours) 
 

Occurrence Type 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total 

THEFT NON SPECIFIC 2020 1594 1885 1988 2267 9754 
THEFT FROM PERSON 839 1078 1435 1820 2077 7249 
ASSAULT 1126 1239 1298 1133 966 5762 
DRUNK AND DISORDERLY 560 562 649 639 670 3080 
PUBLIC ORDER 235 269 279 223 184 1190 
ROBBERY 116 164 105 108 98 591 
AFFRAY 60 61 118 73 46 358 
MURDER/MANSLAUGHTER 3 2 1 1 1 8 

Total 4959 4969 5770 5985 6309 27992 
 
Figure 2. Licensed Premises Flag Only 
 

Occurrence Type 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total 

AFFRAY 9 6 16 9 6 46 

ASSAULT 280 253 242 240 153 1168 

DRUNK AND DISORDERLY 29 28 19 22 23 121 

MURDER/MANSLAUGHTER   1       1 

PUBLIC ORDER 16 25 15 11 5 72 

ROBBERY 3 6 7 3 2 21 

THEFT FROM PERSON 222 446 778 962 1133 3541 

THEFT NON SPECIFIC 644 580 748 728 832 3532 

Grand Total 1203 1345 1825 1975 2154 8502 
 

Page 45



Figure 3. Alcohol Flag Only  
 

Occurrence Type 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total 

AFFRAY 40 44 87 45 26 242 

ASSAULT 632 814 848 573 348 3215 

DRUNK AND DISORDERLY 547 557 646 528 484 2762 

MURDER/MANSLAUGHTER 1 2  1 1 5 

PUBLIC ORDER 99 114 118 61 60 452 

ROBBERY 30 48 29 15 10 132 

THEFT FROM PERSON 80 109 194 137 110 630 

THEFT NON SPECIFIC 92 120 140 97 69 518 

Grand Total 1521 1808 2062 1457 1108 7956 
 
 
3. Geo-spatial analysis over time 

 
 
Map 1 – 2008 

 
 

Page 46



Map 2 – 2009 

 
 
 
Map 3 – 2010 

 
 
 

Page 47



Map 4 – 2011 

 
 
 
Map 5 – 2012 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



Figure 4 – Top Streets over the 5 year period (night-time economy only) 
 

Street Name 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total 
CALL LANE 228 257 409 538 705 2137 
BRIGGATE 338 335 370 430 581 2054 
ALBION STREET 264 232 310 537 453 1796 
WOODHOUSE LANE 263 296 419 408 365 1751 
THE HEADROW 359 364 327 307 316 1673 
COOKRIDGE STREET 113 171 182 324 247 1037 
NEW BRIGGATE 127 231 310 153 201 1022 
BOAR LANE 294 198 216 164 128 1000 
KIRKGATE 245 233 177 151 153 959 
GREAT GEORGE STREET 190 180 146 140 155 811 
NEW YORK STREET 123 95 118 104 83 523 
Grand Total 2544 2592 2984 3256 3387 14763 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 4 is sorted by the total number of night-time economy offences occurring on specific street locations 
and then the colour coding represents that streets ranking for each individual year.  For example, only 
Briggate has been in the top three each year between 2008 and 2012 but Call Lane has been top for the last 
three years. 
 
 
 4. 2012 Offence Data 

 
 
Figure 5 – Top Offence Types by location type (night-time economy) 
 
Occurrence Type Off Street On Street 2012 Total 
AFFRAY 17 21 38 
ASSAULT 468 260 728 
DRUNK AND DISORDERLY 259 327 586 
MURDER/MANSLAUGHTER   1 1 
PUBLIC ORDER 64 47 111 
ROBBERY 32 35 67 
THEFT FROM PERSON 1334 184 1518 
THEFT NON SPECIFIC 1116 124 1240 
2012 Total 3290 999 4289 
 
 

Key 
 

Top 3 Streets per year 
Top 10 Streets per year 

Not in Top 10 Streets per year 

Page 49



It can be seen that large proportions of offences are committed off street inside a premises.  Indeed, 88% of 
THEP and 90% of Thefts Non Specific occur inside premises.   This is opposed to violent crime in which 64% 
occur inside a location showing that many also occur on the roadside. 
 
 5. Hotspots Zones in 2012 by crime type 

 
 
5.1 Robbery 
 

  
 

Area R1 
 

Total - 11 Robberies 
Temporal - 00:00 – 03:00 

Location - 6 on premises / 5 on street 
Weapon/Violence – 7 occasions 

 
Victims 

Aged between 16 & 40 years   
67%Male, 33%Female 

All reside in Leeds 

 
Area R2 

 
Total – 20 Robberies 

Temporal – 00:00 – 03:30 
Location – 8 on premises / 12 on street 

Weapon/Violence – 12 occasions 
 

Victims 
Aged between 14 & 54 years 

60%Male, 40%Female 
16/20 reside in Leeds. 

 
 

Page 50



5.2 Assault & Affray 
 

  
 

Area A1 
 

Total – 14 Affray & 249 Assault 
Temporal – 00:00 – 05:00 

Location – 159 on premises/104 on street 
 
 

 
Area A2 

 
Total – 4 Affray & 66 Assault 

Temporal – 01:00 – 04:00 
Location – 38 on premises/ 32 on street 

 
 

  
 

Area A3 lower 
 

Total – 2 Affray & 97 Assault 
Temporal – 00:00 - 04:00 

Location – 87 on premises/12 on street 
 
 

 
Area A3 upper 

 
Total – 3 Affray & 49 Assault 

Temporal – 00:00 – 0300 
Location – 30 on premises / 22 on street 

 

 

Page 51



5.3 Thefts from Person & Thefts non-specific 
 

  
 

Area T1 
 

Total – 674 THEP, 455 THEFT NON 
Temporal – 00:00 – 04:00 

Location – 1022 on premises/107street 
 

 
Area T2 

 
Total – 142 THEP, 86 THEFT NON 

Temporal – 00:00 – 04:00 
Location  – 216 on premis./12 on street 

 
 

  
 

Area T3 
 

Total – 120 THEP & 75 THEFT NON 
Temporal – 0000 – 0400 

Location – 189 on premises / 6 on street 
 
 

 
Area T4 

 
Total – 168 THEP & 72 THEFT NON 

Temporal – 2300 – 0300 
Location – 230 on premises / 10 on street 

 

 

Page 52



6. Summary and Conclusions 
 

 
• Crime* in the City Centre of Leeds has risen year on year from 2008 to 2012, going from 4959 in 2008 

to 6309 in 2012. 
 

• Crime with a link to licensed premises has followed the same increase year on year from 2008 to 
2012, going from 1203 in 2008 to 2154 in 2012. 

 
• Of the crimes linked to licensed premises, assaults have shown reductions year on year between 2008 

and 2012.  Conversely, thefts especially Thefts from Person crime has risen notably over the last few 
years, going from 222 in 2008 to 1133 in 2012. 

 
• The street location Briggate has been ranked in the top three streets in Leeds centre each year for 

committed crime in the night-time economy between 2008 and 2012 but Call Lane has been ranked at 
the top for the last three years consecutively. 

 
• Albion Street, Briggate and Call Lane have been ranked in the top three for the last three years in 

relation to night-time economy crime. 
 

• 88% of THEP and 90% of Thefts Non Specific occur inside premises.   This is opposed to violent crime 
in which 64% occur inside a location showing that many assaults also occur on the roadside. 

 
• Areas A1, A2, T1 and T2 are all focussed on the same areas and these account for the majority of 

night-time economy related crime.  Other areas also overlap and it is these areas within section five 
that are recommended to be included on any Cumulative Impact Policy. 

 
 
 

                                                
* Crime referred to here is defined as those offences of Theft Non Specific, Theft from Person, Assault, Affray, Drunk & 
Disorderly, Robbery, Public Order and Murder/Manslaughter. Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55

20035990
Text Box
Appendix E



Page 56



Page 57

20035990
Text Box
Appendix F



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 63

20035990
Text Box
Appendix G



Page 64



Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for The Bunker Unit D, 6 - 9 Grand Arcade, Leeds, LS1 6PG
	Appendix A - Operating Schdule
	Appendix A - PREM1
	Appendix A - Conditions

	Appendix B - Premises in Surrounding Area
	Appendix C - Map
	Appendix D - City Centre CIP Details
	Appendix E - Licensing Rep
	Appendix F - EPT Rep
	Appendix G - WYP Rep




